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ITEM TIME PROCEEDING - ZOOM  

1. 8:00 am SACR 18-168-JFW United States of America -v- 1. Candice Rodriguez (BOND) 
 
SENTENCING   
 
Bank Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1344(2) [cts 1-4]; Aggravated Identity Theft in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1) [ct 5]; 
Possession of Stolen Mail; Aiding and Abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1708, 2(a) [ct 6] as charged in the Six-Count Indictment 
filed on August 8, 2018 
 
Jake D. Nare, AUSA      1. Erica Choi, DFPD 

 

 
VTC HEARINGS (for the public): Any person requesting audio access to court hearings shall complete the Hearing Access Request Form available on the District Court’s 
website.  Requests need to be submitted at least four business hours* prior to the hearing to allow time to coordinate these requests. Failure to adhere strictly to these procedures 
will result in an automatic denial of request.  The Court will email the video/audio link for participants in the case at least one day prior to hearing. 
 
https://www.cacd.uscourts.gov/hearing-access-request-form   
 
ZOOM HEARINGS (For parties and the public): Please copy and paste the link below to join the webinar.   
 
https://cacd-uscourts.zoomgov.com/j/1616660981?pwd=YUNUVTVqR1pXRXR3ZnJkaVlxZWVxQT09 
 
Passcode: 537770 
Or iPhone one-tap:   US: +16692545252,,1616660981#,,,,,,0#,,537770#  or 16468287666,,1616660981#,,,,,,0#,,537770#  
Or Telephone: Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): US: +1 669 254 5252 or +1 646 828 7666  
Webinar ID: 161 666 0981 

 
*Business Hours:  9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p m. Monday through Friday, excluding court-observed holidays. 


